

# JASON NEIL

JAYNEIL@HOTMAIL.COM

## BACKGROUND AND SKILLS

My performing background is mainly as a snowmobile stunt driver. I have also done some precision driving (NBC promo) and can do any skiing related work. I live in Whistler full time and have worked on many shoots in a transport and safety role through Remote Control Wilderness Services. These include Kevin of the North, The North Face, and commercials for Toyota, Chevy, Nissan, Sprite, Bell Mobility and others.

## FILM INDUSTRY WORK

- |  |          |
|--|----------|
| <b>NBC Olympics Promo</b>  | Jun 2001 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Performed as a 'snowmobile cop', snowmobile stunts, precision driving.</li></ul> |          |
| <b>Sprite Promo</b>  | Dec 2000 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Performed as a snowmobile driving paparazzi, snowmobile stunts.</li></ul>        |          |

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- |   |                  |
|---|------------------|
| <b>Guide, Whistler Alpine Guides Bureau, Whistler BC</b>  | Jun 2002-present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Glacier tours, teaching ice axe and crampon use and roped travel</li><li>Hiking and backpacking, multi-day trips</li></ul>  |                  |
| <b>Guide, Ziptrek Ecotours, Whistler BC</b>   | Jul 2002-present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Responsible for safety of guests on zip lines 30m off of ground</li><li>Ropes and rigging skills, teaching ecological curriculum</li></ul>  |                  |
| <b>Lead Guide, Canadian Snowmobile Adventures, Whistler BC</b>  | 1999-2002        |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Responsible for safety, training and enjoyment off guests in the backcountry</li><li>Leadership and self-sufficiency in the mountains</li><li>Excellent safety record, training of new guides, mechanical skills, snowcat operation</li></ul> |                  |
| <b>Remote Control Wilderness Services, Whistler BC</b>  | 1999-2002        |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Mountain safety and transportation</li><li>Location work on various commercials and films</li></ul>   |                  |
| <b>Avalanche Awareness Tour Guide, Whistler BC</b>  | 2002             |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Teaching Avalanche awareness to public on Blackcomb Mountain</li><li>Demonstrating weather, snow profiles, terrain evaluation and self rescue</li></ul>   |                  |
| <b>Volunteer Ski Patrol, Blackcomb Ski Patrol, Whistler BC</b>  | 1998-2001        |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>First Aid and mountain safety on Blackcomb ski area</li><li>Extensive first aid experience including major trauma injuries</li></ul>  |                  |

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

---

<b>Guide Training, Selkirk Wilderness Skiing</b> Five day guides training, eight days as trainee guide SWS, Meadow Creek BC	2002
<b>Canadian Ski Guides Association, Level 1</b> CSGA, Blue River BC	2001
<b>Canadian Ski Instructors Alliance, Level 1</b> CSIA, Whistler BC	2001
<b>Canadian Avalanche Association, Ski Operations Level 1</b> CAA, Revelstoke BC	2000
<b>Outdoor Emergency Care Technician (90hr)</b> Pacific Alpine Institute, Whistler BC Refreshers 1999, 2000, Recertification Oct 2001	1998
<b>Bachelors Degree, Business Management</b> Montana State University, Bozeman MT	1994-1998
Class 3*4 Drivers License, air brakes	

## **REFERENCES**

---

Lesley Weeks, Director, Whistler Alpine Guides Bureau  
604 938 3228

Craig Beatty, Operations Manager, Canadian Snowmobile Adventures  
604 938 1554

David Uddo, Owner, Ziptreck Ecotours  
604 935 0001